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From: McHale, Judith A <McHaleJA@state.gov>
Sent: Saturday, January 8, 2011 9:34 AM

To: H

Subject: Fw: McConnell Codel

FYI, as we thought Will keep trying.
Jm

----- Original Message -----

From: Feldman, Daniel F

To: Bommer, Ashley F; McHale, Judith A
Cc: Lundeberg, Greta J; Turk, David M
Sent: Sat Jan 08 08:42:54 2011

Subject: RE: McConnell Codel

Judith -- -

| completely agree!

Happy to talk more about this to strategize over the weekend, if in fact Monday is our last day to shape this.

Best,
Dan

From: Bommer, Ashley F

Sent: Saturday, January 08, 2011 7:41 AM
To: McHale, Judith A; Feldman, Daniel F
Subject: Re: McConnell Codel

Leaving ibad now... Will email from dubai. Happy to meet with their team and u when back re pak media. Ash

----- Original Message -----
From: McHale, Judith A
To: Feldman, Daniel F; Bommer, Ashley F
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Sent: Sat Jan 08 07:35:04 2011
Subject: McConnell Codel

Dan and Ashley:

I've been discussing the pending Codel visit to Islamabad with the Walter Douglas. As you know everyone is concerned

about their possible interactions with Pakistanni media.\

Thoughts ?

Jm
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